Othon-Encinas, lvette C - (ico)

From: david schmidtz

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Jackson, Debbie F - (debbiej); Othon-Encinas, Ivette C - (ico)
Subject: [EXT]Fwd: TWS check

External Email

https://freedomcenter.arizona.edu/person/david-schmidtz

Forwarded message ---------

From: James Piereson
Date: Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 8:49 AM
Subject: Re: TWS check

ro: davidschict:

Dave. Thanks. We will leave it in your hands. Let us know when you are comfortable in proceeding.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2018, at 11:31 AM, david schmiditz ||| G v rote:

Thanks Jim,

| will let you know:

a) when we get authorized to begin searching
b) when we have candidates that | believe in
c) when we extend an offer

d) when an offer is accepted.

Probably the neighborhood of stage c) would the the right time to deposit the second check, but you
and | can talk that over as we proceed.

| have been telling people here for the last several months that I'm not going to ask TWS for the second
check until we have a green light to do the search and do it right. For some reason | thought the second
check would not be sent until | asked for it. And | didn't want to report that | was bogged down waiting
for various constituencies to accept they have no right and no power to divert the search to some cause
other than what TWS wanted to support.

Dave



EAS Pc)'i[liu.:ai'E.c,(;homy
‘| & Moral Science

http://www.davidschmidtz.com/
http://moralscience.arizona.edu/

On Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 11:17 AM, James Piereson_ wrote:
Dave. Please notify us when you are ready to receive funds. We will hold all payments until we get
green light from you. Jp

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2018, at 10:03 AM, david schmidtz_ wrote:

Ginny is on top of it and will Fedex the voided check to you today.
Thanks again.
Dave

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2018, at 9:24 AM, Lori Curley_ wrote:

Thank you. Please send back to me. Just write VOID across the front
and over my signature.

Best of luck with your search.

From: david schmidtz
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Lori Curley ; James Piereson
; Healy, Virginia M - (ghealy)

<ghealy@email.arizona.edu>; Jones, John P - (jpjones)
<jpjones@email.arizona.edu>
Subject: TWS check

Hi Lori,

Ginny tracked down the check and has it safely locked away.

We can destroy it, return it, or hang on to it as you wish.



Thanks so much for your patience. The powers-that-be are a well-
intentioned albeit complex bureaucracy, but they are working in it.
They know that August was when we had to relaunch the search in
order to have it play out as a normal search. But we're still within sight
of that, so we will shortly confirm that the search is a go.

Dave
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